
CITY OF THOMPSON FALLS

v I

l

Regular City Council Me aing
ln the City Hall, 108 Fulton Street, Tlrompson Falls, MT

Monday, February 9,2026, at 6:00 P.M.

AGENDA
OPEN MEETING - Call to order
ROLL CALL OF TIIE COI'NCIL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
SET TIIE AGENDA
CONSENT AGENDA - Claims, Minutes, Finarcial ReporB, Court Report, & Watet Shrs{ffList/Amnsrements
COMMI'NITY DECAY AND VIOI.ATIONS LIST REPORT . AttAChCd

ENGINEER'S REPORT - Attached
STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS - Cmittcc of ttc Wholc : Attached

INFORMATION:
Katherine Maudrone:

- Mission West Commtmity Development Brownfield Grant
- Property ASgregation - Marvin Cross

D

D

Join Zoom Meeting: https://us:06web .zoon ts/jl88979993816?pwd=LVbQEOAIXzyTW2bnWheK0zYTqJhbOI.l

Meeting ID: 889 7999 3816

Passcode:951755

ACTIONITEMS:
I'NFIMSHED BUSINESS
NEWBUSINESS

l. Appoint City ClerVTreasurer - Resolution #865
2. Zofing/Board of Adjusnrent Committee Appointees
3. Zom
4. Women's Club Ch.ild Safety Event

5. Alley offMadison St - Tina Daugherty

6. 2026 Beauification Days - Annie Wooden

7. Thompson Falls Farmen Market - Annie Wooden

8. Comprehensive Plan Rema s - Crystal Buchanan
9. Ordinance #359 - first reading
10. Growth Policy (Comprehensive Plan) Pay Application for Reimbursement

1 l. Wastewater Project Phases 3 & 4 Pay Application for Reimbursement

12. Wat€r Project Change Order #1
13. Water Project Phases I & 2 Pay Application for Reimbursement

LINSCIIEDIJLED PIJBLIC COMMENT - The pubtc may speak for up to 3 minutes about items not on the agenda.

MAYOR'S REPORT - Mayor Gussie O'Connor's updates.

ADJOIJRN



CITY OF THOMPSON FALLS
CITY COIJNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Monday, January 12,2026

The City Council meeting was held at the City Hall
108 Fulton Steet, Thompson Falls, MT

Council Members Present: Raoul fulbeiro, City Council President; Katherine Maudrone,
City Council Vice President; Rusti Leivestad, Catherine DeWitt, and Mike Shear.

The City Council meeting was recorded via audio and is available for review on the city
website.

City officials Present:
Gussie O'Connor, Mayor
Kelliann Barton, Acting City Clerk/Treasurer
Tim Goen, City Attomey

Others signed in: The sign-in sheet is attached.

Gussie O'Connor opened the meeting at 6:00 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance
Kelliann Barton noted who was present.

Standing Committee Reports: none

ACTIONTAKEN
1. Council member Maudrone nominated Raoul Ribeiro for Council President. 2 Ayes

(Leivestad and Maudrone), 0 Nays, 2 Abstentions @eWitt and Shear). Mayor
O'Connor provided the deciding vote in the affirmative to elect Raoul Ribeto as the
Ciry Council President.

l. Council member Leivestad nominated Katherine Maudrone for Council Vice
President, seconded by Rrteiro. 3 Ayes @ibeiro, Leivestad, and DeWitt) and
no response from council member Shear. Katherine Maudrone was elected
City Council Vice President.

2. The council motioned 4-0 (no response from council member shear) to approve bank
signatories, Resolution #862. T\erc was no public comment. (Leivestad, Ribeiro)

llPage

The Council passed a 5{ motion to set the Agenda, removing #ll & #12. (Ribeiro,
Maudrone)
The Council passed a 5{ motion to approve the Consent Agenda. (Leivesad, DeWitt)



3. The Council motioned 44 (no response from council member Shear) to approve
committee assignments. There was no public comment. (Dewitt, Leivestad)

+. The Council motioned 4{ (no response from council member Shear) to approve a water
leak credit for 525 Bighom Dr. There was no public comment. (Leivestad, fubeiro)

5. The Council motioned 4-0 (no response from council member Shear) to tentatively
approve the Highlead Block Party for the last weekend in June. There was no public

comment. (Ribeiro, DeWitt)
o. The Council motioned 4{ (no response from council member Shear) to authorize

Mayor O'Connor to speak with Mr. Clark and prepare a letter for DOT. There was

public comment. @ibeiro, Leivestad)
z. The Council motioned 4-0 to (no response from council member Shear) to send the

review of Ordin ance 271to the Streets and Alleys Committee . There was public

comment. @ibeiro, Leivestad)
g. The Council motioned 4-0 (no response ftom council member Shear) to set a Special

City Council meeting for January 26 at 6 pm. There was no public comment. (Leivestad,

Ribeiro)
s. The Council motioned 4-0 (no response from council member Shear) to tentatively set

Arbor Day for May 7,2026. There was public comment. @ibeiro, Leivestad)

t0. The Council motioned 4-0 (no response from council member Shear) to approve the

Comprehensive Plan Pay Application for reimbursement. There was public comment.

@ibeiro, Leivestad)
t t. The Council motioned 44 (no response from council member Shear) to approve the

Water Project Phase I &2 Pay Application for reimbursement. There was no public

corrment. (Leivestad, Maudrone)

Unscheduled Public Comment: There was public comment.

MAYOR'S REPORT_
. On Jan. 2, we swore in the new City Council members.
. I've spent time in Crty Hall getting familiar with computers, phones, and other

materials for City Hall and meetings. I also reviewed all emails.
. I attended the weekly construction meeting with Great West, S & L Underground

Construction on W/W phases 3&4
. Today I spent all day at City Hall preparing for the City Council meeting.

The meeting was adjoumed at 7:00 p.m.

Gussie O'Connor, Mayor

2lP age

ATTEST:
Kelliann Barton, Acting City Clerk/Treasurer



CITY OF THOMPSON FALLS

trt

ACTIONITEMS:
UNEIMSIIED BUSINESS
NEWBUSINESS

l. Elect President and Vice President of Council
2. Signatures for Bank - Resolution
3. Set Committee Assignments
4. Water Leak Credit - 525 Bighom Dr. $65.70
5. Highlead Block Party - Cody Mosher
6. Speed Lirnit Signs - Rob Clark
7. Review Ordinance 271 - Mike Terry
8. Letter of Interest Ward 3 - Deadline January 2Oh and Special Council Meetin g January 26'h

9. Set Arbor Day Date and Proclamation
10. Growth Policy (Comprehensive Plan) Update
11. Approve Drawing From SRF-26606
12. Wastewater Project Phases 3 & 4 Pay Application for Reimbursement
13. Water Project Phases I & 2 Pay Application for Reimbursement

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zam.us/j/8382&16093?pwd=d9Kilj9MFq0oojO64X2KTVHawlLlL.l

Meeting ID: $8 2el 6093
Passcode: 958028

l--------'----- i

I
\-r r [iI

Regular City Council Meetitrg
In the City Hall, 108 Fulton Street, Thompson Falls, MT

Monday, Jalau.ary 12,2026, at 6:00 P.M.

AGENDA
OPEN MEETING - Call to order
ROLL CALL OF THE COI,JNCIL
PLEDGE OF AILEGIANCE
SET TITF AGENDA
CONSENT AGENDA - Claims, Minutes, Financial Reports, Court Report, & Water Shut-off List/Arrangements

COMMIJNITY DECAY AND VIOLATIONS LIST REPORT - Attached

ENGINEER'S REPORT - Attached
STANDING COMMITIEE R.EPORTS - Attached
INFORMATION:

UNSCIIEDIJLED PIIBLIC COMMENT - The public may speak for up to 3 minutes about items not on the agenda.
MAYOR'S REPORT - Mayor Gussie O'Connor's updates.
A.DJOURN



CITY OF THOMPSON FALLS
.

I
Regular City Council Meeting

In the City Ha[, 108 Fdton Street, Thonryson Falls, MT
Monday, January 12,2026, at 6:00 P.M.

Slgn-in Sheet

NAME

I OULD YOU LIKETO
ADDRESS THE COUNCIL

DURING THE PUBLIC
COMMENT PERIOD, AND
IF YES, WHAT AGENDA

ITEM NUMBER?

STREET ADDRESS

Please Print !-yes Please Print - thank you

I ,frzr_D €ttK: /qoL ?,;-/^=- ,/"t1*;
't],..U l)r=-a*-qa /qDL Dl-+I

//n*n,^^o ko,,.J No 3 *fn .L b.-rtp-

lteu-, ()rr^ll to\ 4. (r,tlifrn TF

(U-t fio'l*-n

ct
4'J

0
(u 0"x /ttyj:-tut ,\,/ d T:f"/L I 8tt {,i}"*/l/oe

{o^a.lru.t 4/1y /,() />s D,rL.n Dn,

n,un, Ao*" NO [ao**= Et101

R Og C rrqR/ q hal Ft)Rfl,\ ,rJ'.
,ilnn,t fJor.Lb ulut'i"J .(.# l/qtf<, ?n n'G"Aor,i,;,/

.u-ttl tP4'2fi
Boo fie,rs

-/
Z-d s. Cf/a.rzcl tr.

---a/- , t/ 043 Z- 5 7 L/ ,t1,2

I

//lrorr/rt d/rlc,rtte



CITY OF THOMPSON FALLS

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Wednesday, January 21. 2026

The City Council meeting was held at the City Hall, 108 Fulton Street, Thompson Falls,
Montana.

Council Members Present: Raoul Ribeiro ; City Council President (by phone), Katherine
Maudrone, City Council Vice President, Rusti Leivestad, Catherine DeWitt, and Mike Shear.

City Officials Present:
Gussie O'Connor, Mayor
Kelliann Barton, Acting City Clerk/Treasurer
Others siqned in: Sign-in sheet attached.
Gussie O'Connor opened the meeting at 6:00 p.m.
Kelliann Barton noted who was present.

ACTION TAKEN
l. The Council made a motion to approve Drawing fiom SRF-26606 Resolution #864, 3

Ayes (Ribeiro, Maudrone, and Leivestad), I Nay (Shear), and I Abstention (DeWitt).
Motion carried. (Leivestad, Maudrone)

2. The Council made a motion to approve the Wastewater Pay Application for
reimbursement, 4 Ayes (Ribeiro, Maudrone, Leivestad, DeWitt), 1 Nay (Shear). Motion
carried. (Leivestad, fu beiro)

The meeting was adjoumed at 6: l9 p.m.

Gussie O'Connor, Mayor

ATTEST:

I

Kelliann Barton, Acting City Clerk/Treasurer



City of Thompson Falls

Special City Council Meeting

Wednesday, January 21,2026, at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall,

108 Fulton Street, Thompson Falls, MT

Agenda: Draw from SRF-26606, Wastewater Project

Phases 3 & 4 Pay app for reimbursement, and Claims

If you have any questions, please call

City Hall: 406-827 -3557



CITY OF TIIOMPSON FALLS

fg7,'
Special City Council Meeting

In tte City llall, 108 Fulton Stcct, Thompson Falls, MI
Wednesday, January 21,2026, at 6:fi) P.M,

Sign-in Sheet

NAME

WOULDYOULIKETO
ADDRESS THE COUNCIL

DURING TIIE PUBLIC
COMMENT PERIOD, AND
IF YES, WHAT AGENDA

ITEM NI,IMBER?

STREET ADDRESS

Please Print {-yes Please Print - thank you

(-



CITY OF THOMPSON FALLS

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Monday, larruary 26,2026

The City Council meeting was held at the City Hall, 108 Fulton Street, Thompson Falls,

Montana.

Council Members Present: Raoul fubeiro; City Councit President, Katherine Maudrone, City
Council Vice President, Rusti Leivestad, Catherine DeWitt, and Mike Shear.

Citv Officials Present:
Gussie O'Connor, Mayor
Kelliann Barton, Acting City Clerk/Treasurer
Others sisned in: S ign-in sheet attached.
Gussie O'Connor opened the meeting at 6:00 p.m.
Kelliann Barton noted who was present.

ACTION TAKEN
l. The Council made a motion 5-0 to approve the appointment of Larry Milner as a Council

member for Ward 3. (Ribeiro, Maudrone)
2. Oath of Office for Larry Milner, administered by the City Council President, Raoul

Ribeiro. The signed oath was filed with the City Clerk.

The meeting was adjoumed at 6:20 p.m

Gussie O'Connor, Mayor

ATTEST:
Kelliann Barton, Acting City Clerk/Treasurer

I



City of Thompson Falls

Special City Council Meeting

Monday, January 26,2026, at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall,

108 Fulton Street, Thompson Falls, MT

Agenda: Interview and Appointment of Ward 3 Council
seat candidate

If you have any questions, please call

City Hall: 406-827 -3 557



CITY OF THOMPSON FALLS

I
Special City Council Meering

In the City Ilall, 108 Fulton Street, Thompson Falls, MT
Monday, January 26,2026, at 6:00 P.M.

Sign-in Sheet

II

NAME

WOI-ILD YOU LIKE TO
ADDRESS TIIE COTJNCIL

DURING THE PT'BLIC
COMMENT PERIOD, AND
IF YES, WIIAT AGENDA

ITEM NT-IMBER?

STREET ADDRESS

Please Print .t/= yes Please Print - thank you

Lcrt/r 1.t't, )^tr Yt <' L'0L\ Gr?, L7-/y

s\L) s\^{r*x*tfr\ 2\q'?-,]rCl\
-.,_'r.,.\,,a ,\. n

+'2\ q
--\ F B;H'u; -/ h"il I

19lo Pine_Tnee- Ho t/out
-J

Cr 
^N-/\.-^.-r.

\ t9D1?T" l+.tu AN /'{n, Ld-r-.2I ty'</ 44j

7rr,rc oolr/ )o) , Coll,,f , rF
7-

6,-7-/L/9 -L ?:aLt ?T+\ l<a Aj,J,,y- \/" trffiWttfurf
e,l<-)1r*,* \1,'
C - -,. r.-,fu*l^'L.-^^-rl-- Eo1 t, ,1'! ftUQ-,

{cur Ua*wt,l- *q Pu,rr
,4rn,i ala.-o(-u.

7oa /,. Z-a$f f^on",ttl-x<
n,,, L, 

-(ff"
4d 7 4/et4ts Sl-.

Rcn clnn(- qcl ii o nn5 S'i

I r'l )tLit

D.



Cou rt Code Abbreviations

Ltl

CV

SM

5W
TK

CA

co
LT

OP

OT

Case Type:

Case Subtype:

Citations:

45-5
45-6
45-7

45.8

Criminal
Ltvll

Small Claims

Search Warrant

Ticket

Credit Agency

Contract

Landlord/i'ena nt

Order of Protection

Other Clvil (no n.domestic)

Crirnes - Atainst the Person

Crimes - Against Property

Crimes - OF€nces Agalnst Public Administration

Crimes - Offences Against Public Order



Thompson Falls City Court

Monthly Case Statistics

January 2026

User: CUC710

Count
All cases Pending as of

Type
January 2026

Subtype
Civil

Criminal

Search Warrant

Ticket

Landlord/Tenant

Order of Protection

Other

30

7

3

98

1

7

J

98

Total: 140

Count
All cases Pending as of

TYPe

February 2026

Subtype

Civil

Criminal

Search Warrant

Ticket 104

Landlord/Tenant

Order of Protection

Other

1

30

1

7

7

3

104

Total: 146

Count

All cases filed in
Type

January 2026

Subtype
Ticket 28

28

Total: 28

Count
All cases disposed in

Type
January 2026

Subtype
Ticket 26

It)
Total: 26

Orders filed in January 2026

Type

Total:
Count

10..24 AM 1of2 1t3012026

1



Thompson Falls City Court

Monthly Case Statistics

January 2026

User: CUC710

Count

Orders disposed in

TYPe

January 2026

Total:

Hearing Results
Result Type Subtype Count

Conlinued by
DefendanVRespondent

Ticket 3

Hearing Held

Ticket

Result Total: 3

23

Hearing Not Held

Result Total:

Civil

Ticket

Landlord/Tenant 1

17

Paid

Ticket

Result Total: 18

7

Result Total: 7

Report Total: 51

10:24 AM 2ol 2 1t30t2026



Thompson Falls City Court

Monthly Activity Repo(

January 2026
Citations and Non-Citations By lssued Date

Financial Type: Fines and Fees
Cases With and Without Disposition

Last Month This Month Change Last YTD This YTD Change

User: CUC710

45-5

45-6

45-8

DUI

ORDINANCE

PARTNERYFAMILY MEMBER
ASSAULT

SEATBELT

SPEEDING

TRAFFIC

0

0

0

0

5

0

0

1

0

0
n

1

0

0

0

0

0

0
'I

0

0
E

1

2

7

7

-1

-3

-1

-2
2

-1

e

18

9

I
11

2

0

17

13

J
'18

I

3
,|

-4

Totals: 23 35 12 41 -6

Non-Citations
Totals: 0 00 0 0 0

Fines and Fees

Court Cosls

Fine

Law Enforcement Academy

Misdemeanor Surcharge

Prosecution Fee

Technology Surcharge

Victim Restitution

Victim Witness Admin Fee

Victim Witness Surcharge

0.00

2,606.00

289.45

345.00

0.00

200.00

300.00

0.00

20.00

50.00

1,332.50

125.00

165.00

0.00

1 '10.00

12.50

0.00

32.00

50.00

(1,273.50)

(164.45)

(180.00)

0.00

(e0.00)

(287.s0)

0.00

12.00

0.00

1 ,09s.00
220.00

345.00

0.00

210.00

0.00

2.00

98.00

50.00

1,332.50

125.00

165.00

0.00

1 10.00

12.50

0.00

32.00

50.00

237.50

(95.00)

(180.00)

0.00

(100.00)

12.50

(2.00)

(66.00)

Totals: $3,760.4s $1,827.00 $(1,933.4s) $1,970.00 $1,827.00 $(143.00)

10:25 AM 1of1
1t30t2026

Citations

1

3

1

2

1

35



Derry, Michael

lssued Charge

Thompson Falls City Court

Citation By Oflicer

F rcm 0 1 101 12026 lo 01 13012026
All Offlcers

All Revisions; All Statutes
Sorted By: Citation

All Case Types and Sub-Types
All Clerks

Plea

User: CUC710

Officer:

Finding:

Citation Fine Case

13461 1 12212026 202401 t61 -8-310(1 )
202401

0.00 TK-79s-2026-00000.

Finding Totals:

Finding: BondForfeited

Citation lssued Charge

Citation 1 Fines:

Plea

0.00

Fine Case

13460

I J4OZ

1t10t2026

1t26t2026

202401t61-8-310(11

202401

202401t61-8-310(1)

202401

20.00 TK-795-2026-00000',

20.00 TK-795-2026-00000i

Finding Totals:

Totals For:

Bond Forfeited

Derry, Michael

Citation

Citation

2 Fines:

3 Fines:

40.00

40.00

10:26 AM 1of5
1t30t2026



lssued Charge

Citation By Officer

F rcm 01 1O1 12026 lo 01 130 12026
All Officers

All Revisions; All Statutes
Sorted By: Citation

All Case Types and Sub-Types
All Clerks

Plea

User: CUC710

Officer:

Find ing:

Citation Fine Case

13523

13525

13528

13528

13530

13531

13532

13534

13535

13536

13537

13537

13538

13539

13540

13541

202401/61-8-310(1 )

202401

202401t61-8-310(11

202401

202401161-8-310(1')

202401

202401t61-3-312
202401

202401t61-8-310(1)

202401

202401 161 -8-310(1)

202401

202401t61-8-310(1)

202401

202401/61-8-310(1)

202401

202401t61-8-310(1)

202401

202401t61-8-310(11

202401

202401t61-13-103
202401

202401 t6 .2 .1

202401

202401/61-8-310(1)
202401

202401/61-8-310(1 )

202401

202401/61-6-301 (2) [1st]
202401

202401 161 -5-212(1 XaXi) t1 l
202401

0.00 TK-795-2026-00000(

0.00 TK-795-2026-00000(

0.00 TK-79s-2026-000001

0.00 T K-7 95 -2026-00000 1

0.00 TK-795-2026-000001

0.00 TK-795-2026-000001

0.00 TK-795-2026-00000'

0.00 TK-795-2026-000001

0.00 TK-795-2026-00000i

0.00 TK-795-2026-00000:

0.00 TK-795-2026-00000,

0.00 TK-795-2026-00000i

0.00 TK-795-2026-00000i

0.00 TK-795-2026-00000,

0.00 TK-79s-2026-00000i

Finding Totals: Citation 16 Fines: 0.00

10:26 AM 2ol 5 1t30t2026

Scott, Roy

Thompson Falls City Court

1t1112026

111112026

1t1612026

1116t2026

1t18t2026

1t19t2026

1121t2026

1121t2026

1t24t2026

1t24t2026

112412026

1t24t2026

1t24t2026

1t24t2026

1t2512026

112512026 0.00 TK-795-2026-00000i



Thompson Falls City Court

Citation By Officer

F rcm 01 101 12026 to 01 13012026
All Officers

All Revisions; All Statutes
Sorted By: Citation

All Case Types and Sub-Types
All Clerks

Plea

User: CUC7 10

Officer:

Finding:

Citation

Scott, Roy

Bond Forfeited

lssued Charge Fine Case

13519

13520

13533

30.00 TK-795-2026-00000(

20.00 TK-795-2026-00000(

20.00 TK-795-2026-00000i

Finding Totals: Bond Forfeited

Finding: Dismissed by Court

Citation lssued Charge

Citation

Plea

3 Fines: 70.00

Fine Case

13533 1 121 12026 202401/61-6-301 (2) [1st]
202401

0.00 TK-795-2026-000001

Finding Totals: Dismissed by Court

Finding: Guilty

Citation lssued Charge

Citation 1 Fines:

Plea

0.00

Fine Case

13521

13521

13522

13522

13524

13524

13526

13526

1t4t2026

11412026

1t4t2026

1t412026

111012026

1t10t2026

111112026

1t11t2026

111512026

202401t61-3-312
202401

202401 t 61 -5-21 2(1 Xa)(i) I2l
202401

202401t61-13-103
202401

202401/61-6-301(2) [1st]
202401

20240115.3B.4

202401

202401t5_38.2

202401

202401t5.38.4

202401

202401t5.38.2
202401

Suspended Jail: Days: 2

202401/61-9405(4Xb)

202401

0.00 TK-795-2026-00000(

0.00 TK-79s-2026-00000(

0.00 TK-795-2026-00000(

0.00 rK-7 95-2026-00000(

75.00 TK-79s-2026-00000(

1 00.00 TK-795-2026-00000(

0.00 TK-795-2026-00000(

13527 50.00 TK-795-2026-000001

10:26 AM 3of5 1130t2026

1t312026 202401/61-8-310(1 )

202401

11312026 202401/61-8-310(1 )

202401

I t21 t2026 202401/61-8-310(1 )

202401

0.00 TK-795-2026-00000(



Thompson Falls City Court

Citation By Officer

F rom 01 lO1 12026 lo 01 130 12026
All Officers

All Revisions; All Statutes
Sorted By: Citation

All Case Types and Sub-Types
All Clerks

Plea

User: CUC710

Officer:

Finding:

Citation

Scott, Roy

Guilty

lssued Charge Fine Case

13529

13529

111812026 202401/61-6-301 (2) [1st]
202401

1 I 1812026 202401 t61 -13-103

202401

250.00 TK-795-2026-00000'

20.00 TK-795-2026-000001

Finding Totals:

Totals For:

Guilty

Scott, Roy

Citation

Citation

495.00

565.00

11

31

1 0:26 AM 4ofs
1t30t2026

Fines:

Fines:



Thornton, Jason

lssued Charge

Thompson Falls City Court

Citation By Officer

From 01/01/2026 to 0113012026
All Officers

All Revisions; All Statutes
Sorted By: Citation

All Case Types and Sub-Types
All Clerks

Plea

User: CUC710

Officer:

Finding:

Citation Fine Case

13440 112512026 202401t61-8-310(1)

202401

0.00 TK-795-2026-000001

Finding Totals:

Totals For:

Report Totals:

Thornton, Jason

Citation

Citation

Citation

1 Fines:

1 Fines:

35 Fines:

0.00

0.00

605.00

10:26 AM 5ofs 1t30t2026



VIOLATION LIST FOR COUNCIL
?J?12026

Ledger of Ordinance in Violationrcomplaints

A: Setback
B: Parking or Encroachment on city street right of way
C: Living in a Camper Trailer
D: Placememt Pemit
E: Dog Tags
F: Chicken, Ducks, Quail, Rabbits Roosters
G: House Number
H: Community Decay
l: Open Burn with out permit
Misc: Dog Complaint, Speed, Dust, Patrols, Foreign Plates, Wate/Sewer, Cats

Completed By Lisa Gr€gory Police Admin Asst

o^llli4lAb

JAN 2026
Violations Reported: 5

Number of Certified Letters
Sent: 0

Number of Citations lssued: 3

Arrangements Made
for Compliance:

7Number of Offi cer/Police
Admin/ Office Contact:

Verbal warning given:

Type of Violation:

0

A:
F..

B

G

1 c
H

D E: 3
Misc: 3I



City of Thompson Falls Project Updates: February 2026

Great West Finatized the Operation and Maintenance Manua[ + Project As-builts for and
they have been digitatty produced and sent to agencies. The City witt receive both digitat
and hard copies for their records.

Ctose-out of Ph 1 & 2 Sewer Project has been completed.

Westewater System lmptrovements Ph 3 & 4:
. Wastewater Phase 3 & 4 Bid, pubtic bid opening hetd on luty 31 , 2025 in Thompson Fat[s

o Contract Awarded to S&L (betow projected budget) & Notice to Proceed (NTP) was

executed on 9.22.25 ,

o GWE has coordinated with City's integrator for SCADA work needed for the three new lift
stations to tie into the existing VVW system

o City's integrator has submitted contract to perform SCADA work, which witt be paid

for from pro.iect funds but contracted directty with the City and Set Points.

o GWE, the Cig attorney and the City have worked with BNSF to negotiate the raitroad

easement fee

o The City received the executed ENSF permit (fee futly paid) on 10.1 .25

. Construction catendar days are approximatety 480 days; therefore, Contractor has ovo

construction seasons to comptete the work & a winter shutdown is included. This inctudes

the remaining areas in the City timits that are not currentty on the public cotlection system.

o ARPA funds associated with the sewer project were expended by 12.31 .25 (grant

deadtine)
. Contract is making good progress and taking advantage of the warmer than usual weather.

The Rim Rock area has been compteted and is ontine.
. S&L shut down for the hotidays on 12.18.25, and resumed 1 .5.26 as weather altows work to

continue and S&L witl continue to take advantage of unseasonabty warm weather. A winter
shut down wilt be executed when/if snow setttes in.

o Due to this un-expected window for construction, the City witl tikety need to access

RD grant funds earlier than anticipated ( previous scheduled for.lune 2026).
. Great West, Funding Agencies, the City and Bond Councit wi[[ meet in the

comingweeks to discuss using Grant funds prior to ctosing on Assessment
Bonds

. Assessment Bond ctosing is scheduted for June/July in order to
assess the SID areas on the following year's taxes.

Water System replacement - Project open Bids on 9.30.25
o Bids were opened on 9.30.25

. Bids came in excellent and below the engineer's estimate (& project budget).
A totat of 9 contractors bid the project.

. There were a total of 4 bid schedules - they shoutd alt be abte to be
awarded.



. The Apparent Low Bidder is Thompson Contracting lnc (ICl) with a totat bid

of $4,267,989.
. Notice to Award issued to TCl.

o RD back from Gov. shutdown and project contracting is
movingforward, RD issued concurrence to award the
project.

The City has received approvaI for the ARPA grant extension request untit June 2026.

o This atlows more time for TCI to start.
. Pre-construction meeting was held prior to Thanksgiving.

o Notice to proceed was issued on 2.3.26forTCl to start, again eartierthan
anticipated due to the nice weather.

. City, Contractor and Great West are holding a coordination ca[[ on 2.4.26

. Fottowing this meeting there witl be regutar weekty construction
meetings held specificatty for this project.

o Fo rest Service easement agreement has been received from Forest Service for new

tan k at Jefferson Site.

o Change Order request:
. There is a change order GWE, TCI and Nei[ Harnett & the Mayor have

discussed executing for the project.
. This is to increase the watl thickness of the FryC replacement pipe

from DR25 (165 psi) to DR18 (235). White the hydrautic model shows
pressures reaching 140 psi, the Citywould also benefit from a

thicker watt pipe due to rock in the area.

. This resutts in an increase in materials costs of $34,953.70 and

wou[d be covered by the proiect contingency funds.

New We[[ design and ptans are not inctuded under this project

o Wet[ project witt be bid out as a separate construction contract - bid window was

pushed stightty due to the Water Project Contractor starting up.
. Bids witt start advertising in mid- Feb.
. DEQ approva[ moved stower than anticipated but shoutd be abte to move

forward with construction now.

o Additionatty existing we[[ monitoring equipment was insta[ed by Phit Lewis and

GWE hydrogeotogist to monitor wet[ production/static [eve[ and welt inftuence on
one-another to assist in the targeted production and capacity ofthe new 3'd wet[ at
the site.

. GWE continues to monitor and review this information to inform
construction of the new wett.

Church Street Emergency Waterline RepLEcement Construstion:
o Construction has been completed, work is currentty in warranty period.

Stormwater PER work has continued, reviewing existing area information and records
o GWE witt be requesting information and hotding work sessions with the City's pubtic

work staff to inform the report prior to counci[ meetings to review findings.

Stormwater PEF



o Generally pushed back timeline stightly with current project slating to bid this
summer. Completion wi[[ be approximately over the spring, witt work with City statf
to finalize detailed schedule and pin down any target dates.

. GWE has resumed work in January to work towards a draft PER for a Pubtic

Hearing in the next few months.

o Extension for PER grant was granted via emailon 12.8.25 to extend grant through

12.31.26

Great West has compteted the Growth Policy update and is working on closing out the

Poticy and Grant.

Great West has updated the www.Cityofthompsonfattsinfu . As Wastewater

and Water project progress this site wi[[ continue to be updated. We are updating the

website the week of 2.2.26 to inform current status on both wastewater and water proiect

construction.
o Ptease took to this site for a high-levet construction schedute/outlook.

The City received SLIPA,/HB3SS funds for paving. SLIPA program required City to contract by

the end of the year (12.31.24) & expend tunds by 12.31.25

o Paving was compteted in May/June by TCI
. Chip seating has been compteted.

o The City & GWE have approved the final pay app and close out

documents during the November's councit meeting.

lnf rastructure Website



CITY OF THOMPSON FALLS

7/.-. 5 o- r;)n.,l<- CoMMTTEEMEETINGMINUTES

Month: L)av<,^ Lz-'t- , DaY: /r/ ,2oz-{
Council Members Prrsent:

City Offrcials Present:
VL

Mecting opened at

Others Present:

5,3? F.n

J-

/." -<-.

Meeting adjourned ar 5 l'l l-.^.
,/

Sign

fto",- [(x, a (o Committee Chair

ATTEST:

'#,

anrrg*tYw1 tV

ActionlMotion made:



City of Thompson Falls

Committee of the Whole Meeting

Monday, November 10,2025, at 5:30 p.m. in the City Hall,

108 Fulton Street, Thompson Falls, MT

Agenda: Municipal Speeding Code

If you have any questions, please call

City Hall: 406-827 -3557



CITY OF THOMPSON FALLS

Committee of the Whole
City Hall, lOE Fulton Strect, Thompson Falls, MT

Monday, Novcmbcr 10,2025, at 5:30 P.M.

Sign-in Sheet

NAME

Please Print

{. o

o

STREET ADDRESS

\7 I

f

WOT-ILD YOU LITE TO
ADDR.ESS TIIE COI'NCIL

DURINC TIIE PUBLIC
COMMENT PERIOD, AND
IF YES, T }IAT AGENDA

ITEM NUMBER?

Please Print - thank ouJ-yes
5ot2d;,

to'2- ,,t Ai"ilt/,n
^\ol s T-,,,1/,i,)rr

t -
1

t-!
a

-1

z



I

REQUEST FOR ITEM TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
THOMPSON FALLS CITY COUNCIL

V Phone #

request the foll ing item be placed on the agenda for
th 0 2U , City Council Meeting:

Please give a brief description of the item to be discussed,
approximate time you need and the results you would like to see.

Information:

i

Time:

on:

All agenda requests must be submifted by lgq on
Wednesday before the Council Meeting.

w(/v

ti



REQUEST FOR ITEM TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
THOMPSON FALLS CITY COUNCIL

I hvss't Phone #

req the following item be placed on the agenda for
t o'u0 , City Council Meeting:

Please give a brief description of the item to be discussed,
approximate time you need and the results you would like to see.

Information:

Time:

Action

n

+ I

All agenda requests must be submitted by Noon on
Wednesday before the Council lrleeting.



REQUEST FOR ITEM TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
THOMPSON FALLS CITY COUNCIL

u-33\?.- Phone #

req
the

u the followin I item be placed on the agenda for
20 ?,U , City Council Meeting:

I

Please give a brief description of the item to be discussed,
approximate time you need and the results you would like to see.

Information:
-Z-.rSoo.f"

Time:

Action:

All agenda requests must be submitted by Ngg on
Wednesday before the Council Meeting.

G



RESOLUTION OF TIIE CrTy OF THOMPSON FAILS, MONTANA, TO ADOPT
ZOOM MEETINGS FOR TIIE CITY COUNCIL AS A PILOT PROJECT FOR

ANOTIIER SD( MONTHS'WHILE MAINTAINING AUDIO RECORDINGS AS
THE PRIMARYSOURCE OFRECORD PER STATE LAW

RECITALS

'WIIEREAS, 
The Recording of Meetings for Certain Boards (Title 2, Chapter 3,Part2l4

MCA) permis the City Council to utilize audio recordings as the primary format for
meeting records but is open to exploring the feasibility of Zoom meetings as a pilot project
for six months; and

WIIERIAS, State Law mandates that third-class cities such as Thompson Falls record,
retain, and make available meeting records in audio format only;

WIIEREAS, The City Council seeks to assess the viability of Zoom meetings as an
altemative recording method for another six-month trial period;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLYED that the Thompson Falls City Council hereby
adopts this Resolution to introduce Zoom meetings for Crty Council sessions as a pilot
project for another six months while reaffirming that audio recordings shall remain the
primary source of record, as required by state law.

Passed and approved this 9th day ofDecember

ustr tves , Mayor

ATTESTATION

Chelsea Peterson - C City of Thompson Falls

'lolt'

RESOLUTION NO. 850



RESOLUTTON NO. 844

RESOLUTTON OF TtrE CITY OF TTTOMPSON FATLS, MONTANA, TO ADOPT
ZOOM MEETINGS FOR TTIE CITY COUNCIL AS A PILOT PROIECT FOR SD(
MONTHS WIIILE MAINTAINING AI]DIO RECORDINGS AS THE PRIMARY

SOIJRCE OF RECORD PER STATE LA.w

WHEREAS, The Recording of Meetings for Certain Boards (Title 2, Chapter 3,Part?l4
MCA) permits the City Council to utilize audio recordings as the primary format for
meeting records but is open to exploring the feasibility of Zoom meetings as a pilot project
for six months; and

WHER-EAS, MCA Section 2-3-214 mandates that third-class cities such as Thompson Falls
record, retain, and make available meeting records in audio format only;

WHERIAS, The City Council seeks to assess the viability of Zoom meetiags as an
aiternative recording method over a six-month trial period;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RXSOLYED that the Thompson Falls Ciry Council hereby
adopts this Resolution to make a good faith effort to broadcast Zoom meetings for City
Council sessions as a pilot project for six months while reaffirming that audio recordings
shall remain the primary source of record, as required by MCA Section 2030214.

Passed and approved this 10th day of J:lne 2024

Rusti Leivestad, Mayor

ATTESTATION:

a
Chelsea Peterson - Clerk, City of Thompson Falls

+.*;.{J

RNCITALS

{u,7,
-i.. ,t/ vi/ ( /:_?-



I

REQUEST FOR ITEM TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
THOMPSON FALLS CITY COUNCIL

Lorro,.ne R. oJ Phone # 4oa 8?l'3t4
request the followin g item be placed on the agenda for
the 0 lh , City Council Meeting:

Please give a brief description of the item to be discussed,
approximate time you need and the results you would like to see.

Information: l. +

o
+r>? r*r d'& Lo*t

Time: Glnu,l* )Ao, I be [o +,,., - 3 o rrt

3

tYt
Actiori: + wit( t*

,4ru

rltrl rf

(

v -. _ l I lI

c
U 1''

(4- buZr. 1<, *.J's

0 EIUE
iz6Jr 29

EG

All agenda requests must be submitted by N@ on
Wednesday before the Council Meeting.

I

r

L





REQUEST FOR ITEM TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
THOMPSON FALLS CITY COUNCIL

Diane Morrin and Lucretia Yurczyk-Smith
Represented by Tina Daugherty_ Phone #_406-210-1L23, Tina_

request the following item be placed on the agenda for
the _2 / 9 _2026 _, City Cou nci I Meetin g :

Please give a brief description of the item to be discussed,
approximate time you need and the results you would like to see.

Information:_The unimproved, 20 foot wide alley in Block 6 of
Donlan's Addition off of Madison St.

Time:_10 Minutes

Action:_We would like to have the alley abandoned, with the land
divided between the two adjacent land owners; and a utility
easement in favor of the City to remain in place.

All agenda requests must be submitted by Noon on
Wednesday before the Council Meeting.

"<,

t 0, 
-,



/t .'b // I 'p ,t t 'a /(. /S /
rJl..r,r" I

/

4
-, 

a

1& ,,,F I
/D'i
-o' IS/

=--J--/
rcsundn/aoN)

- -.,,2

-)

?f
s-,N

/s<,'
.,.("./

(
L____

wr
___) L

7"4nr

)

DONLAN'S ADDITION
& REARRANGEMENT OF BLKS 4, 5, 6 & 8 and

BLocK 7 oF DoNLAN'S 2* ADDmoN
T2l R2q SEddtu 7& 3

l'- 100'

@

-a

FORK NLER-

(

)



b[-rh-al-

ABANDONED

o
:R t-

ltj
ut
EF
s)
2
o
a
CI

=
60'

d
Q\

,JAIL

- WAIER,
CAPPED

i
-___t

T 14, OEEP

--:::, :--1fll---l
t-

4++6.+
= stA.
MATHOL

+0c.0
N

If

n LOCK
6 u

AOO,N
dNs

0

'- t

I

loo'

I

/ L
I

\
17'P ,lt

.^rK 5
GRINOER PUMP S ION

sTA 2+50 - J+60
srA. 2+50.0
CI FANOIIT .''-

I
)

)

l
UUSEU

LD

7
I
I

I

EXISIING

SY
- 2+50

8LE

2+38.0 a STA. 1+OO.O
lt

Sf,RVICI

I

I

I
I
I

I.l

.l

il
rD'N'

J5'

SEAL

El

#207



REQUEST FOR ITEM TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
THOMPSON FALLS CITY COUNCIL

I,

fr^D^U l^t
as 4'/'cs

Drane n
uctltha grld-{,,

Phone # 0 -//?3U

uJ*lvc--

u

reo uest the followino
the Z'4 item. be placed on the agenda for

2o?-{2 , bity Council Meeting:

Please give a brief description of the item to be discussed,
approximate time you need and the results you would like to see.

Information:

(^

60 (u

W

Time:

Action: L

a
6iluu \ <, r^n^rr*v\a a,*{. (r(, g"*-lI

U J

All agenda requests must be submitted by @ on
Wednesday before the Council Meeting.

tr

*tfu,



REQUEST FOR ITEM TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
THOMPSON FALLS CITY COUNCIL

Phone #_827-3421I,_Annie Wood

request the following item be placed on the agenda for the
_February 9-2026-, City Council Meeting:

Please give a brief description of the item to be discussed,
approximate time you need and the results you would like to see.

Information:-2026 Beautification Day

Time:_ 10 minutes

Action:-We are asking the city to help pay for marketing and help
with accessibility and trash pickup.-

Alt agenda requests must be submifted by NgO! on
Wednesday befote the Council Heeting.





REQUEST FOR ITEM TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
THOMPSON FALLS CITY COUNCIL

I nn Phone # 3&1 ?Llal
reouest the followino
the Elo('lc,', r {

item be placed on the agenda for
20&t, city council Meeting:

0
Please give a brief description of the item to be discussed,
approximate time you need and the results you would like to see.

<hoqFnf\ F\l,r [au',ne,s Y']t,nLc+Information:

6

Time: l\ut

Action: u

?,'il

All agenda requests must be submitted by Ng@ on
Wednesday before the Council l.leeting.



REQUEST FOR ITEM TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
THOMPSON FALLS CITY COUNCIL

t, C,{rLl L*L*n* - 7" rolls X'.b,",, Phone #

request the following item be placed on the agenda for
the Feb , t h (7\ 20 2b , City Council Meeting:

40b - gA7- 3sq7

Please give a brief description of the item to be discussed,
approximate time you need and the results you would like to see.

Information: ^/./erk^ 
(t) +o llre

/ta4 lar crcoL CC

k (

twc

, At L;b

(lrme: u m'..tuleL )0 /htul€t 6a lest

Action:

EGEIUE
DEC 2 4 20?5

All agenda requests must be submitted by Ngg on
Wednesday before the Council Meeting.



Thompson Falls Mayor

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject

Kevin Angland < kangland@greatwesteng.com >

Friday, December 26, 2025 9:06 AM

Thompson Falls Mayor
tf l3 5 57@ blackfoot.net
RE: Growth policy comment

&g*o
' tli BKti and Kettiann,F

This message has been sent to you as official business of Great West Engineerhg This E-mail and any

attachmentJmay be considered confidential. lf you are not the intended recipient please be advsed

that you are legilly prohibited kom retaining, using' copyang. distributing or otherwise disclosing this

inforitation in iny'manner. lf you have received thiS communication in error, please reply to the sender

and then immedialely delete it. Thank you for your cooperation

There woutd need to be another Ptanning Board pubtic hearing after noticing the hearing, and then foltow

with the passing of the amendment at the City Councit.

This woutd open things up to the pubtic once again for them to comment on the document as a whole,

but the decision for the amendment woutd be entirely up to the City.

lf you do choose to amend the document, use the word document that I had sent on to make the

changes in the document, show the pubtic what the changes were, and then when done, re-PDF the

document.

I woutd be more than happy to hetp guide you att atong the way!

Thanks!

Kevin Angland
Planner CFM

GreatWest ':, (406) 740-7250
: (406) 952-1 109

oo@o 702 2nd Street S #2
Great Falls, MT 59405

d
o

From: Thompson Falls Mayor <tfallsmayor@blackfoot.net>

Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2025 11:29 AM

To: Kevin Angland <kangland@greatwesteng.com>

Cc: tfl 3557@blackfoot.net
Subject: Growth Policl comment

1

I hope you both had a wonderfut Christmas. Since the ptan has been adopted, any amendments woutd

have to fotlow a simitar process that we went through previousty.



Extemal sender <tfallsmavor@blackfoot.net>

Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions

Hi Kevin,

The tibrary has several comments about the section on the tibrary. I exptained that the ptan had been

approved, but that lwoutd ask if an insert created with their information coutd be done and put up on

website to give the "facts" and inserted into the growth poticys.

Thanks and happy hotidays
Rusti
Rq.ri .4a2.444. 714qt

City of Thompson Falts

PO Box 99
Thompson Fatts, MT 59873

Att City of Thompson Fatts emaits are subiect to the Right to Know provisions of Montana's Constitution (Art' ll,

Sect. 9) and may be considered a "pubtic record" per Sect.2-5-202 and Sect. 2-6-401, Montana Code Annotated.

As such, this emait, its sender and receiver, and the contents may be avaitabte for pubtic disctosure and wilt be

retained pursuant to the City's record retention poticies. Emaits that contain confidentiat information retated to

individuat privacy may be protected from disclosure under taw.

Office 406-827-3557
Cett 406-381-6903
e-mait: tfa Itsmayor@btac kfoot. net

2



REQUEST FOR ITEM TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
THOMPSON FALLS CITY COUNCIL

I hus,,^t Phone #

requqst the follgwing item be placed on the agenda for
theY/)rxu,"vvt ? 20 LLt , City Council Meeting:

Please give a brief description of the item to be discussed,
approximate time you need and the results you would like to see.

Information:

Time; 60

Action:
(+

wuli /f)VW\
(/' hr,t

All agenda requests must be submitted by Noon on
Wednesday before the Council Meeting.



ORD|NANCE No.uul

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING SPEEDING AS A MUNICIPAL INFRACTION
UNDER MCA S7-l-4150

SECTION 1 Purpose and Authority.

SECTION 2. Adoption of Speed Regulations.

Whereas. the City ofThompson Falls hereby adopts by reference the speed restrictions
contained in MCA Title 61, Chapter 8, Part 3, including all amendments thereto, as the speed

regulations applicable within the corporate limits of the City.

A violation of any adopted speed restriction occurring within the City limits is hereby
declared a municipal infraction.

SECTION 3. Civil Penalties.

1. The civil penalty for a municipal infraction established under this ordinance shall not
exceed the maximum penalty provided under the corresponding state speeding statute

adopted by reference,
2. Ifthe speeding violation constitutes a criminal offense under state law that is

punishable only by a fine, the City shall impose all mandatory statutory surcharges
required by MCA $$ 3-l-317(lXa), 3-l-318(l), and 46-18-236(6)(a), and such

surcharges shall be distributed as required by state law.

SECTION 4. Enforcement and Civil Citations.

1 . Any peace officer or code enforcement officer authorized by the City may issue a

civil citation to a person who commits a municipal infraction.
2. Each citation must contain the information required by MCA $7-14150(4),

including:
a. n:rme and address ofthe defendant,
b. description of the infraction,
c. location and time,
d. civil penalty amount or alternate relief sought,

Whereas, this ordinance is adopted pusuant to the authority gmnted to municipalities under
MCA $ 7-1-4150, which permits a municipality to designate violations of municipal
ordinances and certain state-law fine-only offenses as municipal infractions punishable by
civil penalty.



e. manner and time for payment,
f. time and place of court appearance, and

g. penalty for failure to appear.

SECTION 5. Jurisdiction.

The Thompson Falls City Court shall have jurisdiction over all municipal infractions

established by this ordinance.

SECTION 6. No Dual Prosecution.

SECTION 9. Publication of Notice of Intent.

WHEREAS a person may not be prosecuted for the same act under both this municipal

infraction ordinance and the corresponding state criminal offense on which the infraction is

based, as required by MCA $ 7-14150(3)(c).

SECTION 7. Disposition of Penalties.

Whereas, all civil penalties collected under this ordinance shall be deposited into the City of
Thompson Falls General Fund unless otherwise required by state law for mandatory

surcharges.

SECTION 8. Public Notice.

whereas, the proposed ordinance will undergo a second reading at the next regular meeting

of the ThompionFalls city council. During the second reading, the council will review the

ordinance in its final form, take public comment, and consider a motion for final adoption.

Final passage may occur at this meeting ifapproved by a majority ofthe Council. The second

reading serves as the public's formal opportunity to comment on the ordinance before it

becomes eligible for adoption.

Whereas, the City Council hereby directs that notice of the Council's intent to adopt this

ordinance be published in accordance with $ 7-14127, MCA. The notice shall be published

twice, with thi lust publication occurring not less than five business days prior to the Council

meeting at which final action will be considered, and shall include the date, time, and place

of the meeting; a briel statement of the proposed ordinance; and the name, address, and

telephone number ofthe City offrcial designated to provide additional information. If
newspaper publication is unavailable or insufficient under $ 7-14127, the notice shall be

posted in the three public places designated by ordinance, and on the City's website ifactive.

SECTION 10. SeverabilitY.

Ifany section, subsection, or provision of this ordinance is held invalid, the remaining

portions shall remain in firll force and effect.



SECTION ll. Efrective Date.

This ordinance shall be effective thirty (30) days after passage and approval.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CIry COUNCIL AND SIGNED BY THE MAYOR OF
THE CITY OF THOMPSON FALLS, MONTANA THIS 9TI' DAY OF MATCh,2026.

B1'

Gussie O'Connor, Mayor

Attest:
Kelliann Barton, Acting City Clerk/Treasurer


